
From: "Swain, Chris" <Chris.Swain@maine.gov>
To: "Miller, Susanne" <Susanne.Miller@maine.gov>

"Redmond, Christopher" <Christopher.Redmond@maine.gov>
"Hopkins, Carla J" <Carla.J.Hopkins@maine.gov>
"Hamlin, Eric P" <Eric.P.Hamlin@maine.gov>

Date: 10/13/2023 6:44:27 PM
Subject: RE: Dragon De cement closure - DEP points of contact?

Hi  - Cherrie Plummer contacted me about the closure and it was assigned to Pam Green for the
RCRA closure. I’m not sure what, if any contact Pam has had at this point.
 
From: Miller, Susanne <Susanne.Miller@maine.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 2:40 PM
To: Swain, Chris <Chris.Swain@maine.gov>; Redmond, Christopher <Christopher.Redmond@maine.gov>;
Hopkins, Carla J <Carla.J.Hopkins@maine.gov>; Hamlin, Eric P <Eric.P.Hamlin@maine.gov>
Subject: FW: Dragon De cement closure - DEP points of contact?
 
Are any of you involved with anything on the closure end with Dragon? Have any of you heard anything from
Mr. Huber about this site? He has not reached out to me which is not surprising, but I wasn’t sure if we had
any involvement at this facility.
 
Thanks!
 
Susanne Miller
Director, Bureau of Remediation and Waste Management
Maine Department of Environmental Protection
(207) 557.2700 (cell) / www.maine.gov/dep
 
From: Madore, David <David.Madore@maine.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Crawford, Jeff S <Jeff.S.Crawford@maine.gov>; Miller, Susanne <Susanne.Miller@maine.gov>
Subject: FW: Dragon De cement closure - DEP points of contact?
 
See below and please advise. Thanks
 
From: Ron Huber <coastwatch@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 2:23 PM
To: Madore, David <David.Madore@maine.gov>
Subject: Dragon De cement closure - DEP points of contact?
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Re  Dragon Cement Closure
 
Dear Mr Madore,  Who are the  DEP points of contact regarding the
announced closure of the Dragon 
Cement facility in Thomaston?
 
Penobscot Bay Watch and its members   participated in a number
of administrative and court  conflicts with the company down the
years,  both re water quality impacts of  leachates and spills,  and
air quality impacts of CKD dust.  We have experience and
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information that will be of value as the site is closed 
 
Mr. Madore I have not be getting meaningful responses  to
Waste Bureau voicemails  and that is not acceptable.
Can you  let me know who  DEP's various  participants are
in  Dragon cement's closure/ongoing activities?   Calls to general
bureau telephone numbers get us nowhere, and time is passing.
 
Sincerely 
Ron Huber
 
Ron Huber
Penobscot Bay Watch
6 Congress Street,  #405
Belfast ME 04915
e coastwatch@gmail.com 
 
 207-691-4634 

mailto:coastwatch@gmail.com

